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Oh - Department

lO of Commerce
Division of Real Estate
& Professional Licensing

Mike DeWine, Governor Sheryl Maxfleld. Director
Jon Husted, Lt. Governor

TO: Jacob Ritzenthaler, Business Advocate; Ohio Common Sense Initiative Cffice

VIA:  CSIPublicComments@governor.chio.qov

FROM: Laura Monick, Registration and Resolution Chief, on behalf of Anne M. Petit,
Superintendent Ohic Department of Commerce, Division of Real Estate and
Professional Licensing 7S

DATE: March 3, 2022

RE: CS! Review — Cemetery Dispute Resolution Commission (OAC 1301:13-1-01, 1301:13-
1-02, 1301:13-1-03, 1301:13-3-01, 1301:13-3-03, 1301:13-5-01, 1301:13-5-02,
1301:13-5-03, 1301:13-7-01, 1301:13-7-02, 1301:13-7-03, 1301:13-7-04, 1301:13-7-05,
and 1301:13-7-06)

Thank you for reviewing the Ohio Department of Commerce, Division of Rea! Estate and
Professional Licensing's four amended and ten no change Ohio Administrative Code Chapter
1301:13 rules.

Based upon your conclusion we will be moving forward with the formal filing of this rule package
with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

If you have questions or concerns you may reach me directly at (614) 466-5384.

Thank you for your work.
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